WILEIAMSE MULLEN

January 17, 2007

VIA COURIER AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

c/o Natek, Inc.

236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

RE:  Application of Citizens Communications Company and Commonwealth Telephone
Enterprises, Inc., For Section 214 Authority to Transfer Control of Domestic and
International Authorization, File No. ITC-T/C-20060929-00450, WC Dkt. No. 06-184

Dear Ms. Dortch:

RCN Corporation and RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (“RCN™), through undersigned
counsel, hereby withdraw their Petition to Deny in the above-referenced dockets. The parties
have reached a settlement and RCN no longer seeks the relief requested.

An original and nine (9) copies of this letter are enclosed. Please date-stamp and retarn
the enclosed extra copy of the filing in the attached envelope. Questions regarding this filing
may be addressed to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael W. Fleming
Brian McDermott

Counsel for RCN Corporation and RCN Telecom
Services, Inc.

A Prafessional Corporation
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing letter withdrawing the Petition to Deny was
sent via first class mail and electronic mail on January 17, 2007 to:

Catherine Wang

Jeffrey R. Strenkowski

Bingham McCutchen LLP

3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007
catherine.wang@bingham.com
Jeffrev.sirenkowski@bingham.com

Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
100 CTE Drive

Dallas, Pennsylvania 18612

Ray Ostroski- ray.ostroski@ct-enterprises.com

Citizens Communications Company

3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, Connecticut 06905

Hillary Glassman- hilary.glassman(@czn.com

- FCC International Bureau
David Krech- david.krech@ice.ecov
Sumita Mukhoty- sumita.mukhoty@fcc.gov

FCC Wireline Bureau
Denise Coca- denise.coca@fce, gov

William Dever- william.dever@fcc.gov
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Michael W. Fleming




